
 

AGENDA 

 
 



1 

 

 CITY OF HOPEWELL 
Hopewell, Virginia 23860 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor, Ward #7 

Jasmine E. Gore, Vice Mayor, Ward #4 
Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Councilor, Ward #1 

Arlene Holloway, Councilor, Ward #2 
Anthony J. Zevgolis, Councilor, Ward #3 

Janice Denton, Councilor, Ward #5 
Brenda S. Pelham, Councilor, Ward #6 

 
John M. Altman, Jr., City Manager 

Stefan M. Calos, City Attorney 
Ronnieye L. Arrington, City Clerk 

 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

PHONE: 541-2249 
FAX: 541-2248 

 

e-mail: info@hopewellva.gov 
www.hopewellva.gov 

rarrington@hopewellva.gov 

 Date: April 5, 2018 MUNICIPAL BUILDING TIME:  6:30 p.m. 

 

OPEN MEETING 

 

6:30 p.m. Call to order, roll call, and welcome to visitors 

 

MOTION: To amend/adopt agenda 

 

Roll Call 

 

MOTION: To go into closed meeting for (1) discussion and 

consideration of prospective candidates for employment (city attorney), 

(2) discussion of specific appointees of city council (all boards, commissions 

and authorities), and (3) consultation with legal counsel employed or 

retained by city council related thereto and regarding specific legal 

matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel, in 

accordance with Virginia Code § 2.2-3711 (A) (1) and (8), respectively. 

 

   Roll Call  

 

CLOSED MEETING 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO VIRGINIA CODE § 2.2-3712 (D): Were only public 

business matters (1) lawfully exempted from open-meeting requirements and (2) identified in 

the closed-meeting motion discussed in closed meeting? 
 

Roll Call 

  

mailto:info@hopewellva.gov
http://www.hopewellva.gov/


2 

 

 

WORK SESSION 

WS-1  Review of Boards, Commissions, and Authorities 

Adjournment  



 

CITY 

ATTORNEY 

CANDIDATES 
 



City Attorney 
Candidate 

Chosen by: 

Mark Flynn 
 
No longer available – 
working for Governor 

Luman-Bailey 
Shornak 
 

Gore Denton 
 

James Traylor Zevgolis Pelham Holloway 
 

Nicholas Simopoulos 
 
No longer available – 
withdrew his 
application 

Zevgolis 
Gore 

Denton 
Shornak 
 

Holloway 
 

Terry Frye 
Have not heard back 
from him as to 
interest 

Denton Gore  
 

Kalli Jackson Denton Gore Pelham 
 

Timothy Baskerville 
 

Pelham Holloway  

    
    

 
All of the above are members in good standing with the Virginia State Bar 
 





















LAWYERS

View in new tab 

+ More options

Search by Bar number only produces results that are an exact match to the number 

provided.

Search Clear All

Find names that sound like the entered names 

Eligible lawyers only 

Include deceased lawyers 

○or

James Wicker Traylor

Member in Good Standing

Eligible to Practice Law in Florida 

Bar Number:

James

Traylor

Law Firm

City 

City Name

Bar #

▲

Page 1 of 2Lawyers – The Florida Bar

10/19/2017https://www.floridabar.org/directories/find-mbr/?lName=Traylor&lNameSdx=N&fName...



The Find a Lawyer directory is provided as a public service. The Florida Bar maintains limited basic information about lawyers licensed to 
practice in the state (e.g., name, address, year of birth, gender, law schools attended, admission year). However, The Florida Bar allows 
individual attorneys the opportunity to add personal and professional information to the directory. The lawyer is solely responsible for 
reviewing and updating any additional information in the directory. The lawyer's added information is not reviewed by The Bar for accuracy 
and The Bar makes no warranty of any kind, express or implied. The Florida Bar, its Board of Governors, employees, and agents are not 
responsible for the accuracy of that additional information. Publication of lawyers' contact information in this listing does not mean the 
lawyers have agreed to receive unsolicited communications in any form. Unauthorized use of this data may result in civil or criminal 
penalties. The Find a Lawyer directory is not a lawyer referral service. 

169651

Mail Address:

James Wicker Traylor Atty-At-Law
PO Box 283 110 North 2nd Ave
Hopewell, VA 23860-0283 
United States

Office: 804-458-8960

Fax: 804-458-1451

Email:

wtraylor11@verzion.net

Personal Bar URL:

https://www.floridabar.org/mybarprofile/169651 

vCard:



Admitted:

05/26/1999

10-Year Discipline History:

None

▲

Page 2 of 2Lawyers – The Florida Bar

10/19/2017https://www.floridabar.org/directories/find-mbr/?lName=Traylor&lNameSdx=N&fName...



Terry Frye
Commissioner of Revenue - City of Bristol

Bristol, VA 24201
terryfrye38_h4r@indeedemail.com - (276) 642-2337

Willing to relocate to: Hampton, WA - Virginia
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Commissioner of Revenue
City of Bristol - 2002 - Present

Duties include:
• Supervise staff in administering the locality tax programs, in preparing state and federal income tax returns
and conduct field audits of returns, assist taxpayers in addressing tax issues with the Virginia Department of
Taxation and administer tax relief program for the elderly and disabled on real estate;
• Coordinate assessment of all new construction and changes to improvements on real estate and conduct
the general real estate reassessment of the locality and supervise administrative appeals and assess all
businesses sited in the City for business license, food and beverage tax; transient occupancy tax; and many
other types of taxation;
• Review and audit business personal property returns and conduct legal research and make administrative
decisions and assess all personal property; including machinery and equipment of individuals and businesses
• Assist with City revenue projections and annual budgeting and work with City economic development team
issues and on the suitability of commercial property for habitation, including OSHA and environmental issues
and act as spokesperson to local media in revenue related issues for the City;
• Provide start-up business with legal and financial assistance, helping them to develop business and financial
plans, marketing plans and other assistance to help ensure their success as a new business.
Virginia Commissioner of Revenue Activities

General Practice Attorney
City of Bristol - 2002 - Present

-Legal work conducted after the working hours of my elected position;
• Corporate Counsel for Huff-Cook, M.B.A.-Corporate Counsel; handled transactional work involving corporate
contracts and purchases of real estate, legal research and advice, resolved matters with the Virginia
Department of Insurance, agent issues, contract issues, claims, legal document preparation and other
insurance related issues;
• Corporate Counsel for Taff & Frye Construction Company; experience drafting, reviewing, negotiating and
interpreting project contracts and contract amendments, MOUs, and other legal documents and provide legal
advice on employment issues;
• Intellectual Property issues with the United States Patent office working on a series of pending and provisional
energy patents;
• Volunteer legal Counsel with the Virginia-Israel Advisory Board to Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe-worked
with Board Members to help incoming Israeli businesses obtain economic development incentives; handled
transactional work and legal document preparation involving land sale agreements, performance agreements,
various agreements with localities;
• Provide non-profit entities (primarily United Way agencies) with pro-bono legal assistance, particularly
involving serving on their Boards of Directors, answering legal questions, preparing legal documents, preparing



their incorporation documents and 501 (c)(3) filings and assisting them in developing a diverse base of funding
and in grant writing, also occasionally serving as their spokesman.

Firm specialist in all aspects of social security disability cases
Arrington, Schelin & Herrell, Attorneys at Law -  Northeast, Tennessee, US - 2000 - 2002

- With offices all over Northeast Tennessee and Southwest Virginia. (2000-2002).
• Firm specialist in all aspects of social security disability cases, including case development, preparing and
conducting hearings before Administrative Law Judges and all appellate advocacy of social security cases.

Municipal Judge
City of Bluff City -  Bluff City, TN - 1996 - 2001

Municipal Judge-Administered and/or tried all types of traffic offenses, city code violations and small civil
claims; advised Police Department on legal matters.

Attorney
Terry C. Frye -  Bristol, TN - 1994 - 2000

Engaged primarily in criminal, defense, domestic relations and juvenile, bankruptcy, real estate, corporations
and social security law, of trials, in those areas, with some additional work in personal injury, wills and estates
and energy and environmental law.

Assistant District Attorney General
Terry C. Frye - 1994 - 1996

Part-Time Prosecutor of many types of criminal matters; tried felony and misdemeanor cases from murder,
rape, robbery, drug and substance abuse crimes, DUI and juvenile criminal offenses.

Assistant Public Defender
Sullivan County Tennessee -  Blountville, TN - 1989 - 1994

Indigent criminal defense practice in most areas of state criminal cases and appellate advocacy in the Court
of Criminal Appeals and TN. Supreme Court.

Staff Attorney
East Tennessee Legal Services Corporation-Johnson City -  East, Tennessee, US - 1987 - 1989

Directed Juvenile and Domestic Relations Program for clients below the federal poverty guidelines;
representation areas included bankruptcy law, consumer law, constitutional law, housing law and civil rights
law in state and federal courts, including several constitutional cases before the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals.

Associate Attorney
Moore, Stout, Waddell & Ledford -  Kingsport, TN - 1986 - 1987

Primarily engaged in real estate work-title examinations, closings, base file work; assisted litigators in preparing
pre-trial discovery and discovery depositions and pre-trial preparation and simple wills and estate documents,
handled most General Sessions work for the firm.

Judicial Law Clerk
Memphis, TN - 1983 - 1986

EDUCATION

Master of Community Revenue (Training for Master Commissioner of Revenue) in
Community Revenue



University of Virginia, Weldon Cooper School -  Charlottesville, VA
2002-01 - 2006-09

B.S in Political Science and History
East Tennessee State University -  East, Tennessee, US
1976-08 - 1980-05

B.S in law
East Tennessee State University -  East, Tennessee, US
1980

State and Community

SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite

AWARDS

See Resume
2017-05
Various Awards

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

Law License in Virginia and Tennessee
1986-10 - Present



Board of Professional Responsibility
of the Supreme Court of Tennessee

ATTORNEY LOGIN 

Search

ABOUT THE BOARD FOR THE PUBLIC FOR LEGAL PROFESSIONALS NEWS & PUBLICATIONS

Attorney Details
Name:
Frye, Terry Carroll

Address:
497 CUMBERLAND ST
BRISTOL, VA 24201 

BPR Number:
012079

Status: 
Inactive

Office County:
OUT OF STATE

Licensed in TN Since:
1986

Law School:
UNIV MEMPHIS

Informational Releases for Public Discipline:

(No releases for Public Discipline found for this attorney)

Names Used:

Name

Terry Carroll Frye 

* Information accurate as ofThursday, October 19, 2017 4:00 PM UTC

ABOUT THE BOARD

FOR THE PUBLIC

FOR LEGAL PROFESSIONALS

NEWS & PUBLICATIONS

LINKS OF INTERESTS

Mission Statement
To assist the Court in protecting the public from harm from unethical lawyers by administering the disciplinary 
process; to assist the public by providing information about the judicial system and the disciplinary system for 
lawyers; and, to assist lawyers by interpreting and applying the Court's disciplinary rules. 

© 2017 Board of Professional Responsibility of the Supreme Court of Tennessee. PRIVACY STATEMENT DISCLAIMER

Page 1 of 1Board of Professional Responsibility

10/19/2017http://www.tbpr.org/attorneys/66344AD2-3EB2-E411-80D5-0050568F14C6



Kalli L. Jackson
Local Government Attorney

Suffolk, VA 23434
kallilynnjacksonesq9_9ck@indeedemail.com - 7577556637

Career-minded licensed Virginia attorney with current local government experience able to provide competent
legal counsel and assist with advancing and enhancing the locality professionally and economically.
Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant City Attorney II
City of Suffolk -  Suffolk, VA - 2016-01 - Present

Provide effective counsel and detailed legal opinions to City government officials mainly in the areas of contract
and procurement law, FOIA, and budget and finance. Prosecution of City Code violations. Management and
supervision of legal interns/law clerks with the City Attorney's Office. Attend all City Council meetings. Provide
annual legislative updates to City Council. Representation of the City Commissioner of Revenue, Treasurer,
and Property Maintenance Official in Suffolk General District Court. Other duties as assigned.

Senior Executive Associate
County of Powhatan -  Powhatan, VA - 2013-12 - 2015-12

Assist the County Administrator and Board of Supervisors with advanced professional and administrative
services to ensure effective, efficient and transparent government operation.

Prepare monthly Board of Supervisors packets. Attend Board of Supervisors meetings. Create and preserve
official County records.

Serve as Records Management and FOIA Officer for the County. Administer and maintain County contracts.
Assist staff with using office software. Monitor and maintain County website and social media. Perform special
projects as assigned.

Accomplishments
Implement and streamline processes for more efficient, effective and transparent government operation.

Owner/Principal
Law Office of Kalli Lynn Jackson, Esq. -  Powhatan, VA - 2013-03 - 2014-07

- Serve clients with general business and trademark needs via Elance.com
- Successfully assist ecommerce clients with IP rights’ owner complaints via amazon.com
- Successfully defend DMCA take down notice received by client selling goods on Etsy.com
- Counsel clients on trademark process; perform trademark clearance searches using USPTO, Thomson
Rueters, and TMIntel; draft appropriate goods and services descriptions and file dozens of trademark
applications on behalf of clients; manage trademark portfolio of approximately 50 marks and growing; respond
to USPTO office actions; monitor competing marks during application process
- Advise clients on international trademark disputes

Review Attorney Manager



LeClairRyan, LLP -  Richmond, VA - 2012-09 - 2013-06

- Assist with training attorneys and non-attorneys in e-discovery platforms and processes in a significant and
complex pharmaceutical class action litigation
- Manage the daily workflow and answer responsiveness, trade secret, and redaction questions for
approximately 40 attorneys and 20 non-attorneys
- Perform quality control checks on documents coded by attorneys and non-attorneys using Relativity and
Access software platforms; provide feedback to attorneys on work product
- Perform specialized searches for deposition and litigation documents at the request of Associates and
Partners

Associate Attorney (Litigation)
Dozier Internet Law, P.C -  Glen Allen, VA - 2010-03 - 2012-08

Until the death of the law firm owner and subsequent dissolution of the law firm in August 2012:

- Counseled business clients with legal issues in the areas of intellectual property law and the law of the
Internet including trademark registration and protection, Lanham Act claims, copyright infringement, consumer
protection act, UDRP proceedings (domain name disputes), defamation/free speech issues, website terms of
use and privacy policies, employer/employee legal issues, and other privacy and contract issues
- Drafted dozens of pleadings, motions, briefs, discovery requests, cease and desist letters, settlement
agreements, and routine correspondence for court, clients, and other counsel
- Researched state and federal law and regulations using Lexis and other online resources
- Drafted detailed legal memoranda for owner/partner analyzing sophisticated legal issues and providing
strategies and recommendations 
- Served and reviewed discovery; prepared deposition binders and jury instructions
- Filed court documents via ECF nationwide
- Managed the work load and reviewed the work product of law clerks and attorneys

Assistant Vice President
SDA, Inc. -  Greenwood Village, CO - 2003-12 - 2008-05

- Reviewed and interpreted Federal government contract law for contingency contracts with GSA and other
government agencies
- Attended and spoke at local City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission meetings to promote
developments
- Hired and supervised administrative staff
- Submitted over 100 bids to federal solicitations for offers/requests for proposals; established working
relationships with government contracting officers 
- Ordered and reviewed due diligence reports on commercial real estate developments such as title, survey,
and engineering reports
- Served as licensed Real Estate Broker and Property Manager in three states; managed disposition of all real
property held by company
- Managed loan closing documentation on approximately 20 federal development projects ranging from $1.5
million to $20 million in debt placement
- Drafted corporate resolutions and minutes, operating agreements, federal novation agreements, real estate
purchase and sale agreements, joint venture agreements, SNDAs, estoppels, and corporate employment and
separation agreements

EDUCATION

Juris Doctor in LAW



University of Denver Sturm College of Law -  Denver, CO

BBA in Business Administration
St. Norbert College -  De Pere, WI

SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite 2013, Adobe Professional, legal research, contract drafting and administration,
working on sensitive topics in high paced environments in public and private sectors, intellectual property
law, litigation, e-commerce, privacy, real estate

AWARDS

Objective Writing Award Finalist
2005
From 1L year in Law School, writing sample available

Top Student in Legal Writing Class
2005

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

Virginia State Bar License # 82974
Present

Certified Microsoft Office 2013 Specialist - Word, Excel, Outlook
2014-12 - Present

Certified Administrative Professional
2014-05 - 2019-05

Certified Municipal Clerk
2015-01

GROUPS

Local Government Attorneys of Virginia (LGAVA)
Present
lgava.org

Greater Richmond Intellectual Property Law Association
Present
gripla.org

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Providing administrative and professional support to local government administrative officers and elected
officials in a team environment



- Owner of solo law practice dedicated to IP and internet issues; 75% trademark prosecution and clearance;
anti-counterfeit, DMCA, UDRP, and international trademark litigation consulting
- Providing executive level counsel to sophisticated business clients and law firm partner including areas of
cyberlaw, cyberspace, contract law, privacy law, data rights, and intellectual property law
- Legal research and writing; analytical thinking; drafting legal memoranda, opinions, pleadings and discovery
in substantial state and federal civil litigation
- Federal government contract law, contingency contracts with GSA and other government agencies;
negotiation, interpretation and compliance with GSA leases and property management agreements
- Responding to federal solicitations for offers/requests for proposals; establishing working relationships with
government contracting officers 
- Negotiating and reviewing commercial real estate development contracts including complex loan documents;
ordering and reviewing due diligence reports on commercial real estate developments such as title, survey,
and engineering reports
- Public speaking, planning and zoning commission representation, contract drafting, review and negotiation
- Supervising administrative staff, law clerks and attorneys
- E-discovery processes and software platforms
- Certified Microsoft Office Specialist (Word, Excel, Outlook)



 

TIMOTHY R. BASKERVILLE, Esq. 
 Home Address: 

3223 Hawthorne Ave. 

Richmond, VA 23222 

(804) 873-0111 –Phone 

timbaskerville@comcast.net --Email 

 

 

 
 

September 4, 2017 

 

 

SUMMARY RESUME 
 

Resume For consideration of potential employment    

Law 
Related  
Experience 

 
 
August 2007-Present             The Law Office of Timothy R. Baskerville, P.L.L.C.                 Alexandria/Fairfax/Richmond, VA 
Private Practice 
Duties: 1) Felony & Misdemeanor Criminal and Traffic Defense; Adult & Juvenile Criminal Trial & Appellate Representation 

 
 
March 2005-June 2007                       Newport News Public Defender’s Office                      Newport News, VA 
Asst. Public Defender 
Duties: 1) Representing Indigent Clients in Felony and Misdemeanor Criminal Cases 
Other: A. Member of The Committee on Disproportionate Minority Impact 
            B. Public Defender Liaison to The Newport News Court Services Unit 
            C. Targeted Issue Lobbying on Behalf of Newport News Public Defender’s Office 
 
 
Fall 2004                                                  Campaign of Del. Viola O. Baskerville                            Various Locals 
Campaign Staff 
Duties:  1) Acting Constituent Liaison 
             2) Event Coordination and Preparation 
             3) Data Compilation and Summary   
 
 
January 2004-March 2004                       Office of Delegate Adam Ebbin                                    Richmond, VA                     
Legislative Legal Research Assistant 
Duties:   1) Researching and Summarizing legal issues, preparing draft documents, constructing data-bases 

             2) Performing administrative tasks 
             3) Acting constituent liaison 
            4) Coordinating and scheduling events; committee attendance and briefing 

 
 
September 2002-December 2002             Public Defender’s Office                                                 Jacksonville, FL   
Certified Legal Intern/Third Year Practice 
Duties:  1)  Researching legal issues, preparing summary briefs, drafting memoranda and motions        
           2)  Handling felony arraignments, bond hearings and pretrial appearances 
            3)  Interviewing clients and working with investigative staff 
           4)  Assisting with excess caseloads   

 
 
June 2001-July2001                                 Commonwealth’s Attorney Office                                   Richmond, VA   
Internship 
Duties:  1) Legal research, memoranda preparation, drafting motions, and discovery  preparation 
               2) Courtroom observation                                

  

mailto:timbaskerville@comcast.net


 

  
 
June 1995-July 1995                                Hunton & Williams                                                              Richmond, VA 
Clerkship 
Duties: 1) Review and Organization of litigation documents 

            2) General clerical work (e.g. filing, correcting litigation documents, copying, etc.) 

 

Member 

 

Other 
Work 
Experience 

 
Admitted to Va. State Bar in 12/10/04; Licensed in Federal Courts for the E.D. and W.D. of Virginia, Newport News Bar Assoc., 
Pennisula Bar Assoc. 
 
 
Sept.-Nov. 2016                    Jack Berry Mayoral Campaign                                                                                          Richmond, VA 
Campaign Asst. 
Duties: 1) Data Research & Compilation 
              2) General Strategy Planning & Input 
              3) Canvasing & Support Procurment  
 
June 2013-Present               The Tanya Free & Friends Talk Show:  www.tanyafree.com 
Rotating Radio Panelist       WCLM 1450AM & WMXP LP 95.5FM                        Broadcasting in Central Va., Greenville, S.C. 
 
April 2004                                Cadmus Specialty Publications                                                                                    Richmond, VA 
Temporary Asst. 
 
2003                                         Jefferson Lakeside Country Club                                                                                    Richmond, VA 
Outside Manager 
 
1998                                         Abercrombie & Fitch                                                                                                  Richmond, VA     
Brand Representative 

 

119998                                             Awful Arthur’s Bar & Grill                                                                                                    Richmond, VA 

Host                         

 

 

 

 

 
Summer 1997                          Massanutten Resort                                                                                                      Harrisonburg, VA 
Lifeguard 
 
Summer 1996                          Douglas Aquatics                                                                                                                 Richmond, VA 
Lifeguard 

 

 

Education 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2000-2003                      Florida Coastal School of Law                                                   Jacksonville, FL 

▪Juris Doctorate obtained on May 17th 2003 

▪Phi Alpha Delta Legal Fraternity, Member 

▪Black Allied Law Students Assoc., Member 

▪Moot Court Honor Board, Member and Competitor as well as Developmental Affairs Committee Member 

▪Lawyering Process/ Legal Research Teaching Assistant 

▪Student Bar Association Legislator and Member of the Budget Committee 

1999-2000                     Longwood University                                                                      Farmville, VA 

▪Bachelor of Arts Degree in English obtained on August 11, 2000 

▪Minor in Business Administration obtained on August 11, 2000 

▪Lambda Iota Tau English Honor Fraternity, Member 

1994-1998                    James Madison University                                                       Harrisonburg, VA 

▪Interim Vice President and Member of the Pre-law Society 

http://www.tanyafree.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Computer 
Assisted  
Research 
and 
Production 
Skills 

▪Student Government Association Representative 

▪SGA Finance Subcommittee, Member 

▪Club Soccer, Club Lacrosse 

▪Panel lecturer on African-American Culture: Harlem Renaissance Periods 1919-1940 

 

1992-1994                   St. Christopher’s High School                                                        Richmond, VA 

▪Diploma obtained in June 1994 

▪Editor on Raps and Taps staff 

▪Soccer, Wrestling and Lacrosse 

 

 

▪Lexis Certified, Westlaw Trained 

▪Working knowledge of various Microsoft Applications including: Power Point, Web Page Construction and Works Working 

▪Knowledge of Computer Program Apps & Social Media: Word, Word Perfect, Open Office and Excel, Dropbox, Twitter, Facebook 

 

 

Provided References 
 

1) Senator Adam Ebbin                                        2) Del. Mark Sickles 

    Capitol Office:                                                     Captiol Office: 

    Senate of Virginia                                                 Virginia House of Delegates 

    P.O. Box 396                                                         P.O. Box 406 

    Richmond, Va. 23218                                           Richmond, Va. 23218 

    Phone: (804) 698-7530                                         Phone: (804) 698-1043 

    Fax: (804) 698-7651                                             Fax: (804) 698-6743 

    Email: district30@senate.virginia.gov                 Email: DelMSickles@house.virginia.gov                      

 

 

3) Del. Mamye Bacote                                         4) Del. Jennifer McClellan 

    Capitol Office:                                                    Capitol Office: 

   Virginia House of Delegates                                 Virginia House of Delegates 

   P.O. Box 406                                                         P.O. Box 406 

   Richmond, Va. 23218                                           Richmond, Va. 23218 

   Phone: (804) 698-1095                                         Phone: (804) 698-1071 

   Fax: (804) 698-6795                                             Fax: (804) 698-6771 

   Email: DelMBacote@house.virginia.gov            Email: DelJMcClellan@house.virginia.gov 

 

5) Claire Guthrie Gastañaga, Esq.                       6) Faye Spence, Esq. 

    Executive Director of Virginia ACLU                Office of The Federal Public Defender 

    530 East Main Street, Suite 310                          210 First Street SW, Suite 400 

    Richmond, Virginia 23218                                  Roanoke, Va. 24011 

    Telephone: (804) 644-8022                                 Telephone: (540) 777-0880 

    Fax: (804) 649-2733                                            Fax: (540) 777-0890 

 

7) Vernida Chaney, Esq.                                   8) Heidi Barshinger, Esq. 

    The Chaney Law Firm, PLLC                          Clerk of The Henrico Circuit Court  

    4031 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 300                 4301 East Parham Road 

    Fairfax, Va. 22030                                             Richmond, Va. 23228  

mailto:DelMBacote@house.virginia.gov
mailto:DelJMcClellan@house.virginia.gov


 

    Telephone: (703) 875-0103                               Telephone: (804) 501-4202 

    Email: vrchaney@gmail.com 



 

BOARDS 

COMMITTEES 

AND 

AUTHORITIES 
 



1 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

Ashford Civic Plaza Commission 9 9 This Commission was only recently brought back due to a request 
regarding Rev. Curtis Harris. At Council’s request, the clerk 
contacted the current members and has updated the chart 
accordingly. It appears that none of the existing members wish to 
continue serving on the Commission and new members will need 
to be appointed. 
 
Nine-member commission (City Council formed the Ashford Civic 
Plaza Monument Commission on September 23, 2001.) Following 
is an excerpt of recommendations from the Ad Hoc Public Plaza 
Committee approved by City Council on November 27, 2001. 
Establish a Commission to make further recommendations to City 
Council on the individual or group(s) to be recognized in Hopewell 
Plaza for their contributions to the quality of life in Hopewell. 
Upon approval of such individual or group(s) by City Council, the 
Commission will approve the design, material and placement of 
the tribute. The Commission will consist of nine members 
comprised of two City Council members and seven citizens (one 
from each of the seven wards) appointed by City Council. All costs 
associated with the placement of any tribute in the plaza will be 
paid at the expense of the group or individual seeking approval 
from the Commission. The terms of office for the first year only 
will be as follows: Wards #2, #4, and #6, four-year terms (or 
slightly longer) extending from the date of appointment until 
June 30, 2005. Wards #1, #3, #5, and #7, two-year terms (or 
slightly shorter) extending from the date of appointment until 
June 30, 2003. After the first year, all appointments will be for 
four-year terms. Meeting time and place not yet determined 

No No 

Architectural Review Board 7 1 9/8/15 Ordinance revising membership to no less than three no 

more than seven – quorum is majority present) One (1) shall 

be a resident of the City Point Historic District, one (1) may 

be a registered architect, and the remainder shall be residents 

of the City of Hopewell with knowledge and demonstrated 

interest in the historic character of the city. These members 

shall serve a term of four (4) years One (1) member of the 

city administration shall be appointed as an advisory 

member of the review board and shall have no vote.. Code 

Yes Yes 



2 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

needs to be updated online. Need to have a business owner. 
Refer to Director Griffin. 
 
Council agreed with residents and ARB to review the Design 
Guidelines 6 months after the most recent adoption of the 
guidelines and to review the new Exit Interview policy for 
resident feedback about board experiences. This has not been 
completed yet.  

Dock Commission 4 4 Most recent expiration date 10/31/16 
Harbor Master’s Office at Marina; Marina Contract expired on-----
-  

“Such commission shall use all just and proper means in its power 
to promote the maritime, shipping and commercial interests of 
the port.” 

Yes No 

Economic Development Authority  7 7 Full / Active Yes Yes 

Hopewell Water Renewal Commission 7 0 Full/Active Yes Yes 

School Board 5 5 Full / Active Yes Yes 

Transportation Safety Board 7 7 Full- Board is appointed improperly. City Code states that “There 
is hereby established a transportation safety board which shall 
consist of five (5) residents of the city, not connected with city 
government, appointed by the city council.”  
4 current Board Members are city employees. WHEN DID WE 
APPOINT THEM IN 2017 IF THERE TERMS EXPIRES IN 2021 

Yes No 

Downtown Design Review Committee 5 1 Full- Records provided to Clerk are outdated. Still lists 7 members 
and old guidelines. Term of 1 member unclear- no appointment 
date listed. 
 
A review committee is hereby established and shall be known as 
the Downtown Design Review Committee, hereafter referred to 
as the “Review Committee.”  The membership of the Review 
Committee shall consist of no less than three (3) nor more than 
five (5) voting members who shall be appointed by City Council to 
serve staggered terms. All members shall reside in the City of 
Hopewell, and At least one (1) member shall be a downtown 
property owner, one (1) another member shall be a downtown 
business owner, and the remaining three (3) four member or 
members shall have knowledge of, and demonstrated interest in, 
the historic character of the City, and knowledge or expertise 

No Yes 



3 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

deemed useful to the work of the Review Committee. These 
members may include, but not limited to, a licensed contractor, a 
real estate broker, or architect.  City Council, at its own discretion, 
may appoint members that do not reside in the City of Hopewell 
if they deem it appropriate.  The members shall serve a term of 
four (4) years. each except that the original appointments shall be 
made as follows: one (1) member shall be appointed for a one (1) 
year term; two (2) members shall be appointed for a two (2) year 
term; and two (2) members shall be appointed to four (4) year 
terms.  The City Planner shall serve as an advisory member of the 
Review Committee and shall have no vote.  No member of the 
Review Committee shall serve more than two consecutive four (4) 
year terms.  A member may be re-appointed to additional terms 
after being out of office for at least one four (4) year term. 

 

Youth Services Commission 15 2 Active No Yes 

Keep Hopewell Beautiful  10 5 Most recent expiration date 10/31/2016 
 
Website states that the Commission, “Membership consists of 
one (1) representative from each political subdivision from 
member jurisdictions. The Citizen’s Advisory Committee for 
monitoring the planning and development process of the 
Authority. They are primarily a focus group for public 
information.” This is not the current makeup of the board. The 
Clerk’s records state the following description, “The operating 
concept of the Keep Hopewell Beautiful is to dry up litter at the 
source through a process of public education, government 
support, and citizen involvement. The Commission also strongly 
supports recycling and environmental stewardship through 
education and implementation of various programs.” 
 
Revised their bylaws to reduce number of members – need to 
see revised bylaws. 

Yes No 

Planning Commission/Wetlands Board 5 5 Full / Active Yes Yes 

Recreation Commission  5 2 1 regular member 
2 youth reps- “Per Council’s actions on 4/23/02 add one male and 

one female, rising high school junior and rising high school senior, 

Yes Yes 



4 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

as non-voting members to be appointed for two-year staggered 

terms, extending from June 1 through May 31” 
 
*The commission shall adopt rules of procedure for the conduct 
of all business within its jurisdiction. 
*No Quorum requirement  
 
The Commission serves in an advisory capacity to the Council. It 
suggests policies affecting recreational programs, personnel, 
finance, and the acquisition and disposal of properties related to 
total community recreational programs. The Commission shall 
advise in the equipping and maintenance of the parks, 
playgrounds, and recreational centers. Policies established by the 
Commission are subject to the approval of the City Manager. 
(a) The commission shall maintain, operate, and supervise the 
public parks and playgrounds, athletic fields, recreation centers, 
and other recreation facilities leased or loaned by the city as 
designated by city council.  
(b) The commission may recommend the improvement of areas 
used for recreation and the equipping and staffing of such 
buildings and structures as may be necessary for the recreation 
program. It may advise in the acquisition of lands and structures 
through gifts, purchase, lease or loan, or by condemnation by the 
city, and may advise in the acceptance by the city of any grant, 
gift, bequest, or donation of any personal or real property offered 
or made available for recreation purposes and which it judges to 
be of present or possible future use for recreation. Any gift, 
bequest of money, or other property and any grant or devise of 
real or personal property so acquired shall be held by the city and 
used and finally disposed of in accordance with the terms under 
which such grant, gift, or devise is made and accepted.  
(c) The commission shall prepare and present to the city manager 
an annual budget sufficient to finance the program of recreation 
and parks the commission feels is necessary. The budget shall be 
submitted at the time designated by the city manager. The 
commission shall also annually recommend to the city manager a 
budget for capital improvements in accordance with the plan for 
parks and recreation.  



5 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

(d) The commission shall prepare a plan for parks and recreation 
for the development of parks, facilities, and recreation programs 
for the city and shall update the same yearly. 
 

Building Code and Fire Prevention Code Appeals 6 6 New Building Official has expressed interest in restarting this 
Board 
 
All member’s terms are expired ranging from 10/31/2007 
- 10/31/2016 
 
Per the city website- “The five (5)-member Board is appointed by 
the Judges of the Circuit Court for five (5)-year terms of office, 
after recommendation by the City Council. The terms of office are 
set forth in accordance with the Virginia Uniform Statewide 
Building Code as adopted by the Code of the City of Hopewell. 
The Board is a quasi-judicial body established under State Law to 
provide relief to special cases where the exact application of the 
terms of the Zoning Ordinance may be unduly restrictive and 
cause a hardship. The board is empowered to hear and decide 
appeals from any order, requirement, decision, or determination 
made by the Zoning Administrator or an administrative official in 
enforcing or administering the Zoning Ordinance. This pertains to 
new construction and existing structures in the City. Meeting 
Time and Place: Held as needed; City Council Chambers, 
Municipal Building, 300 N. Main St., Hopewell. (Code of Va., Sec. 
36-105, Meets on Call.)”   
 

Yes- No 
members 
listed 

No 

Board of Equalization 3  
1 Alternate 

1 Alternate appointed, but resigned. No replacement Alternate 
appointed and/or identified in the Clerk’s records. 
 

Yes- No 
members 
listed 

Yes 

Board of Zoning Appeals 5 2 Term expiration for Patricia Dostie is incorrect. Website list 
10/31/2017, Clerk records state 10/31/2018. 
 
A board consisting of five (5) or seven (7) residents shall be 
appointed by the circuit court for the City of Hopewell, Virginia.  
Members of the board shall hold no other public office in the City 
except that one may be a member of the Planning Commission.  
The board shall serve without pay other than for traveling 

Yes Yes 



6 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

expenses, and members shall be removable for cause upon 
written charges and after public hearing.  Appointments for 
vacancies occurring otherwise than by expiration of term shall in 
all cases be for the unexpired term. 
2.The term of office shall be for five (5) years, except that the 
original appointments shall be made for such terms that the term 
of at least one (1) member shall expire each year. 
3.Members may be removed for cause by the appointing 
authority upon written charges and after a public hearing. 
4.Any member of the board shall be disqualified to act upon a 
matter before the board with respect to property in which the 
member has an interest. 
5.The board shall choose annually its own chairman and vice-
chairman who shall act in the absence of the chairman. 
 
 (NOTE: Per Va Code §15.2-2308 - Members can serve on NO 
OTHER board or commission simultaneously with BZA, with the 
exception that one member of the BZA may also serve on the 
Planning Commission.) 
 

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority 1 
1 Alternate 

1 Both expired 12/31/2017;  
Does not state appointees must be a city employees.  

Yes No 

Riverside Community Corrections Board 4 4 All expired 12/15/17. 
Council needs to appoint: 
The Magistrate 
One Citizen Member 
One Person to Represent the Governing Body  
 
The bylaws state, “There is hereby established a Riverside 
Community Criminal Justice Board, consisting of persons 
appointed by the participating governing bodies of cities and 
counties in the Sixth Judicial District pursuant to Sections 9.1-178 
and 19.2-152, 2 to 7 in the Code of Virginia as amended.  
 
Membership of the Riverside Community Criminal Justice Board 
shall include but may not be limited to:  
 
A Judge of the Sixth Judicial Circuit Court.  

Yes- 
No 
members 
listed 

No 



7 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

A Judge of the Sixth Judicial General District Court.  
A Judge of the Sixth Judicial Juvenile and Domestic Relations 
Court.  
A Commonwealth’s Attorney.  
A Chief of Police or Sheriff in a jurisdiction not served by a police 
department, to represent law enforcement.  
The Chief Magistrate for the Counties of Prince George and 
Surry, and the City of Hopewell.  
A person appointed by each governing body to represent the 
governing body.  
An attorney who is experienced in the defense of criminal 
matters.  
A representative of local education.  
District 19 Community Services Board Administrator.  
One citizen to be appointed at the discretion of the Prince George 
County Board of Supervisors.  
One citizen to be appointed at the discretion of the Surry County 
Board of Supervisors.  
One citizen to be appointed at the discretion of the Hopewell 
City Council.  
A Sheriff or the Riverside Regional Jail Administrator responsible 
for jails serving those jurisdictions involved in the local pretrial 
services and community based probation programs.  
Nominations for membership to the Board will be accepted from 
August until October. Resolutions will be forwarded no later 
than December to each local governing body for appointment. 
Boards shall be composed of the number of members established 
by resolution or ordinance of each participating jurisdiction.  
 
Appointments shall serve two-year terms, with terms beginning 
January 1st of the appointing year and ending December 31st, 
two years forward.  
A vacated RCCJB membership shall be filled by the vacated 
member's original appointing authority for the balance of the 
vacated member's term. Any member of the RCCJB may be 
removed by his/her appointing authority.” 

Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) 8 7 Clerk list incorrect- does not match code. 
 

No No 



8 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

1 additional 
City Councilor 

 
State Code States, “§ 2.2-5205. Community policy and 
management teams; membership; immunity from liability. 
The community policy and management team to be appointed by 
the local governing body shall include, at a minimum, at least one 
elected official or appointed official or his designee from the 
governing body of a locality that is a member of the team, and 
the local agency heads or their designees of the following 
community agencies: community services board established 
pursuant to § 37.2-501, juvenile court services unit, department 
of health, department of social services and the local school 
division. The team shall also include a representative of a private 
organization or association of providers for children's or family 
services if such organizations or associations are located within 
the locality, and a parent representative. Parent representatives 
who are employed by a public or private program that receives 
funds pursuant to this chapter or agencies represented on a 
community policy and management team may serve as a parent 
representative provided that they do not, as a part of their 
employment, interact directly on a regular and daily basis with 
children or supervise employees who interact directly on a daily 
basis with children. Notwithstanding this provision, foster parents 
may serve as parent representatives. Those persons appointed to 
represent community agencies shall be authorized to make policy 
and funding decisions for their agencies. 
 
The local governing body may appoint other members to the 
team including, but not limited to, a local government official, a 
local law-enforcement official and representatives of other public 
agencies. 
 
When any combination of counties, cities or counties, and cities 
establishes a community policy and management team, the 
membership requirements previously set out shall be adhered to 
by the team as a whole. 
 
Persons who serve on the team shall be immune from any civil 
liability for decisions made about the appropriate services for a 



9 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

family or the proper placement or treatment of a child who 
comes before the team, unless it is proven that such person acted 
with malicious intent. Any person serving on such team who does 
not represent a public agency shall file a statement of economic 
interests as set out in § 2.2-3117 of the State and Local 
Government Conflict of Interests Act (§ 2.2-3100 et seq.). Persons 
representing public agencies shall file such statements if required 
to do so pursuant to the State and Local Government Conflict of 
Interests Act. 
 
Persons serving on the team who are parent representatives or 
who represent private organizations or associations of providers 
for children's or family services shall abstain from decision-
making involving individual cases or agencies in which they have 
either a personal interest, as defined in § 2.2-3101 of the State 
and Local Government Conflict of Interests Act, or a fiduciary 
interest.” 

Crater District Area Agency on Aging 1 1 All expired since 2015, website states 2017 Yes No 

Crater Planning District Commission 3 3 All terms expired. 
 
Crater website not updated. 
 
Clerk records state, “Two (2) Council members are appointed to 
serve on the Commission along with a member of City Staff. The 
purpose of the commission is to address issues such as water 
resource management needs, transportation, land use planning 
and regulation, human services and economic development. 
Through the regional efforts, cost-saving cooperative solutions to 
problems are being created and implemented.” 

Yes No 

District 19 Community Services Board 2 1 Council appointed Ray Spicer at last meeting, Clerk unaware that 
the board also had another vacancy. 
 
Va Code §37.2-501 states: A. Every city or county or any 
combination of counties and cities, before it shall come within 
the provisions of this chapter, shall establish a community 
services board with no less than six and no more than 18 
members. When any city or county singly establishes a 
community services board, the board shall be appointed by the 

No No 



10 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

governing body of the city or county establishing the board. 
When any combination of counties and cities establishes a 
community services board, the board of supervisors of each 
county or the council of each city shall mutually agree on the size 
of the board and shall appoint the members of the community 
services board. Prior to making appointments, the governing 
body shall disclose the names of those persons being considered 
for appointment. 
Appointments to the community services board shall be broadly 
representative of the community. One-third of the appointments 
to the board shall be individuals who are receiving or who have 
received services or family members of individuals who are 
receiving or who have received services, at least one of whom 
shall be an individual receiving services. One or more 
appointments may be nongovernmental service providers. 
Sheriffs or their designees also shall be appointed, when 
practical. No employee of the community services board or 
employee or board member of an organization that receives 
funding from any community services board shall be appointed a 
member of that board. 
No community services board shall be composed of a majority of 
local government officials, elected or appointed, as members, nor 
shall any county or city be represented on a board by more than 
two officials, elected or appointed. 
The board appointed pursuant to this section shall be responsible 
to the governing body of each county or city that established it. 
B. The county or city or any combination of cities and counties 
that establishes an operating or administrative policy board shall 
receive an independent annual audit of the total revenues and 
expenditures of that board, a copy of which shall be provided to 
the Department, and designate an official of one member city or 
county to act as fiscal agent for the board. The county or city 
whose designated official serves as fiscal agent for the board in 
the case of boards established by more than one city or county 
shall review and act upon the independent audit of the board 
and, in conjunction with the other cities and counties, arrange for 
the provision of legal services to the board. When a single county 



11 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

or city establishes an operating or administrative policy board, it 
shall arrange for the provision of legal services to the board. 
C. The county or city that establishes a policy-advisory board shall 
provide an annual audit of the total revenues and expenditures of 
the city or county government department to the board and the 
Department, carry out the responsibilities and duties enumerated 
in subsection A of § 37.2-504 and § 37.2-505, and provide legal 
services to the board. When any combination of cities and 
counties establishes a policy-advisory board, those cities and 
counties shall designate which local government shall operate the 
city or county government department. This local government 
shall provide an annual audit of the total revenues and 
expenditures of that department to the board and the 
Department, carry out the responsibilities and duties enumerated 
in subsection A of § 37.2-504 and § 37.2-505, and, in conjunction 
with the other cities and counties, arrange for the provision of 
legal services to the board. 
 

Friends of the Lower Appomattox River  2 1 No expiration date listed for current member. 
 
Crater website state Wayne Walton is the member from 
Hopewell, Clerk’s records state that he was appointed by FOLAR. 
As a result, Hopewell has 1 vacancy.  
 
Clerk records state, “City Council appoints two members to serve 
along with Chesterfield, Colonial 
Heights, Dinwiddie, Petersburg, and Prince George. The Friends of 
the Appomattox River Board will work with citizens and local 
governments; it will be independent, 
nonpartisan and mission oriented, and will oversee and guide the 
implementation of the Corridor Plan. It will be a public interest 
organization with a mission to stimulate the 
many individual actions and public/private partnerships needed 
to implement the Plan. The Friends group will actively participate 
in the public discussion, serve as keeper of 
the vision, and promote the public policies and actions supportive 
of that vision. Ten actions are suggested in the Corridor Plan 
directly resulting from three (3) citizen forums 

No No 

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/37.2-504/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/37.2-505/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/37.2-504/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/37.2-505/


12 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

conducted during 1997. One key person from each locality and 
those individuals could select other interested persons to its 
membership. 

Historic Preservation Committee 14 14 All expired No  

Hopewell Community & Industry Partnership 28 28 No Terms listed; outdated list of members 
Group still meets, Mr. Bragg manages group.  

No  

Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority 7  10/31/2017 Yes Yes 

Library Board 3 0 Full/Active Yes Yes 

Petersburg Area Regional Tourism Corporation 4 4 All expired. 
 
Need bylaws for membership makeup for Hopewell, City Council 
appointments. 
 
Petersburg Area Regional Tourism Corporation 
Purpose: 
 To develop and implement a regional tourism marketing 
initiative that will result in increased tourism visitation and 
spending.  In addition, the corporation will assist member 
localities in strategic product development planning. 
 
Number of Members: 2 at-large representatives  
Term of Service:  Three-year terms 
Meeting Dates: Every other month on the 3rd Friday beginning at 
11 a.m. 
Meeting Location: Crater Planning District Commission Office 
Street Address: 1964 Wakefield Street Petersburg, VA 
 
Council funds them with approx.. $30,000 

No Yes 

Resource Conservation and Development (RC&D) 
Council of the South Centre Corridors  

2 0  Yes- 
No 
members 
listed 

No 

Social Services Advisory Board 7 3 Possibly 4 vacancies; 2 confirmed 
 
Clerk records state, “The seven-member Board is appointed by 
City Council to four (4)-year terms of office. The Board is charged 
with: monitoring the formation and implementation of social 

Yes No 



13 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

service programs within the City; interesting itself in all matters 
pertaining to the social welfare of the people of the City; and, 
meeting with the department director for the purpose of making 
recommendations on matters concerning the department.” 
 
Director of Social Services cannot be on the board! 

John Tyler Community College, Local Board 3 3 Full-Active Yes No 

Virginia’s Gateway Region 2 0 Full/Active Yes No 

Electoral Board 3 3  No No 

Crater Care 1 1 Expired. 
 
Clerk awaiting bylaws and code to confirm appointments and 
type. Not listed on document provided to Clerk. Mark Haley went 
to meetings.  

No No 

Community Development Block Grant 4 4 All expired. 
City Councilors- Ward 1, 2, 6 and 7  
Need to re-appoint members of Council 

No  

Hopewell Manufacturers Association   Appointed by manufactures No  

Virginia First Cities Coalition  2 
1 Councilor 
1 Policy 

1 Policy Member expired Yes  

Investment Policy Committee 5 0 Clerk documents state, “The purpose of Investment Policy 
Committee is to establish policy regarding the disposition of City 
funds. The Committee shall meet at regular intervals with the 
Investor to review investment holdings, bank relationships and 
legality and probity of investment activities. The Committee is 
composed of the Mayor, Investor (City Treasurer), and 
City Manager. The Mayor shall be Chairman of the Committee 
and the City Clerk shall be ex-officio clerk thereof. All minutes and 
reports shall be filed with the City Clerk. The Committee shall 
meet at such times and such places as the Chairman or majority 
of the members of the Committee may decide. It shall be the 
initial policy of the Committee to meet quarterly, but under no 
circumstances shall the Committee fail to meet at least once each 
year. The investor shall report to the Committee on a regular 
basis, such information as the Committee requires in fulfilling its 
review function. At its discretion the Committee 

 No1 



14 
 

City Specific  Membership Vacancy Issues/Council Follow-Up On 
Website? 

Clerk Receive 
Meeting 
Minutes? 

may require additional information or clarification from the 
Investor either orally or in writing. The reports to the Investment 
Committee shall consist of a summary of cash and investments by 
depository, a listing of short-term investments, and a detailed 
report of the investments held in the custodial account. A 
separate report shall be prepared for each calendar month as of 
the last day of that month.” 

Chamber of Commerce Liaison 1 1 Denton- 1/31/2018 Expired   

Law Library Committee 4 4 3-27-18 – council approved ordinance on first of two readings to 
revise ordinance to reduce the membership. 

  
(c) Law library committee. A committee to be called the law 
library committee is hereby created to be composed of a member 
of council appointed by the mayor, the city attorney, the 
commonwealth’s attorney, the circuit court clerk, and a judge of 
the general district circuit court,, and a member appointed by the 
Hopewell Bar Association, to oversee the operation of the library 
and to report to city council quarterly during the first year and 
annually by June 30 of each year thereafter.  
 

  

Legislative Committee  4 4 Current- Active   

National Park Services Waterfront Committee 2 2 All expired.    

 



ASHFORD CIVIC PLAZA COMMISSION 
COUNCIL APPOINTED FOUR-YEAR TERMS 

2009 
ASHFORD CIVIC PLAZA COMMISSION – Nine-member commission (City Council formed the Ashford Civic Plaza Monument Commission on September 23, 2001.) Following 
is an excerpt of recommendations from the Ad Hoc Public Plaza Committee approved by City Council on November 27, 2001. Establish a Commission to make further 
recommendations to City Council on the individual or group(s) to be recognized in Hopewell Plaza for their contributions to the quality of life in Hopewell. Upon approval of 
such individual or group(s) by City Council, the Commission will approve the design, material and placement of the tribute. The Commission will consist of nine members 
comprised of two City Council members and seven citizens (one from each of the seven wards) appointed by City Council. All costs associated with the placement of any tribute 
in the plaza will be paid at the expense of the group or individual seeking approval from the Commission. The terms of office for the first year only will be as follows: Wards #2, 
#4, and #6, four-year terms (or slightly longer) extending from the date of appointment until June 30, 2005. Wards #1, #3, #5, and #7, two-year terms (or slightly shorter) 
extending from the date of appointment until June 30, 2003. After the first year, all appointments will be for four-year terms. Meeting time and place not yet determined. 

  Unexpired Vacancy First Term Second Term Third Term 
NAME and ADDRESS PHONE # & e-mail Begins Expires Begins Expires Begins Expires Begins Expires 

1.  Allen, Earline  
  1818 Stewart Ave. (Ward #6) 

458-5212 - H   10/07/08 10/31/12 No longer 
interested 

   

2.  Allen, Julia P. 
2334 Maclin Circle, (Ward 2) 

458-0015 – H 01/13/0
4 

06/30/05 09/13/05 06/30/09 Number 
not in 
service 

   

3. Bailey, Christina J. 
 617 Brown Ave. 
 Councilor Ward #1 

541-7015 - H 
baileybunch@netzero.net 
cjl_bailey@verizon.net  

08/12/0
8   

06/30/12       

4. Jacobs, Shirley S. 
3317 Trenton St. (Ward #7) 

458-3223 – H 09/14/0
4 

06/30/07 11/27/07 10/31/10 No 
longer 
intereste
d 

   

5. McCullen, Jane R. - CHAIR 
511 Mansion Dr. (Ward #3) 
drj5283@aol.com 

458-4125 – H  No longer 
interested 

01/08/02 06/30/03 08/12/03 06/30/07 11/27/07 06/30/10 

6. Mayor  
 Pelham, Brenda S.   
  1816 Stewart Ave.(Ward #6) 

458-2657 – H          541-2250 City Hall 
541-6402 – B (HHS) 
bpelham@hopewell.k12.va.us 
bspel50@yahoo.com 

  09/26/06 10/31/10     

7.  Pershing, Debra 
901 Smithfield Ave.(Ward #5) 

452-1217 – H 
541-2243 – B 
dpershing@ci.hopewell.va.us – B 

11/9/04 06/30/05 09/13/05 06/30/09     

8.  Townes, Herbert F. (Ward 7) 
  1208 Sunnyside Ave. 

312-3347-H 03/10/0
9 

10/31/13 Number 
not in 
service 

     

THERE ARE 9 MEMBERS (2 COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES; 1 CITIZEN FROM EACH OF 7 WARDS) 
(See minutes [Minute Book #26] of City Council meetings dated September 25, 2001; October 9, 2001; October 23, 2001; November 27, 2001) 
 
 
ASHFORD CIVIC PLAZA COMMISSION                                             

Revised 3-13-09 
 

mailto:baileybunch@netzero.net
mailto:cjl_bailey@verizon.net
mailto:drj5283@aol.com
mailto:bpelham@hopewell.k12.va.us
mailto:dpershing@ci.hopewell.va.us


Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities 

Outreach Presentation 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

ISSUE
Boards, Commissions and Authorities are:
1) Outdated mission/goals
2) Many do not submit minutes
3) Bylaws are outdated
4) Purpose of entity is unclear
5) Do not meet on a routine basis
6) Poor membership representation 

GOAL
1) Update mission statements and provide clear purpose for entity
2) Provide projects in relation to the Strategic Plan/City Council Initiatives
3) Recruit new and diverse residents to serve on boards/commissions and authorities
4) Obtain a fresh perspective and embrace new voices in city planning/representation
5) Use opportunity to create entities that reflect citizen needs/concerns based off of 
the Comprehensive Plan survey results and other consistent feedback provided to city





Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

City Beautification 
Goal: Improve overall appearance of the City in order to increase community pride and 
attract business, tourists, and residents

1) Establish an effective recycling program
2) Revise ordinances that will enhance Code Enforcement efforts and work with the 

court system to enhance accountability 
3) Address code enforcement through employee training, customer service, public 

education, and code walkthroughs
4) Improve and re-implement the Rental Inspection Program
5) Develop a strategy to facilitate beautification efforts by businesses, corporations, 

and residents to include clean up and maintenance along with landscaping and 
green space development and consider how established committees and 
volunteers might play a role in this effort



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

Education
Goal: Strengthen the education system environment to promote higher graduation 
rates and enhanced learning opportunities. 

1) Provide sufficient funding for community and system goals according to the 
priorities established by the School Board.

2) Collaborate with School Board and executive staff to begin conversations around 
development of partnerships to provide structured and supervised activities for 
Hopewell youth after school hours.

3) Collaborate with School Board and executive staff to begin conversations around 
future capital improvement/facility needs.

4) Improve collegial conversations and relationships between both Boards



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

City Assets
Goal: Promote and market city assets such as downtown, the river, and our historic 
district in order to increase tourism, revenue, health, and wellness 

1) Implement a program for gateway improvement       (I-295/Rt. 36 need to be done)
2) Develop and implement an effective branding program that will improve the overall 

perception of the City
3) Implement an effective tourism strategy to promote the City’s assets 
4) Implement a signage and way-finding system and ensure coordination with 

previous efforts of the City and current efforts of the Downtown Partnership 
5) Develop and implement a strategy that promotes the river as a unique and 

irreplaceable asset
6) Develop and implement a strategy to effectively communicate about the City using 

diverse methods 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

Family Services
Goal: Create an environment where families and youth can thrive

1) Provide a youth center to meet social and recreational needs and consider how 
activities may meet other family needs

2) Evaluate the park system to identify potential changes that will benefit the City (i.e. 
Re-organization, revisit use of existing parks, prioritize resources, cost-benefit, 
community needs, consider work session with Park Commission) 

(Needs to be revised/updated by Recreation Commission)



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

Economic Development
Goal: Develop and implement an integrated economic development plan for the entire 
City that yields job opportunities for Hopewell citizens, enhances our tax base, and 
increases internal and external foot traffic

1) Hire a full time economic development director to also serve as assistant city 
manager

2) Develop and implement a comprehensive economic development plan, with 
immediate emphasis on the Route 36 corridor

3) Study and enhance our incentive package to insure that it draws in desired 
businesses

4) Develop and implement a business/industry retention plan to ensure that we keep 
businesses in Hopewell 

5) Develop and implement a strategy to enhance knowledge of tax incentives to 
promote improvement of housing stock and retail/commercial property



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

City Beautification 
• Develop a strategy to facilitate beautification efforts by businesses, corporations, and residents 

to include clean up and maintenance along with landscaping and green space development 
and consider how established committees and volunteers might play a role in this effort 

(Keep Hopewell Beautiful) – Add plan to create anti-litter program; discussed during City Council’s 
last Strategic Planning Advance, but no action taken. 

Education
• Collaborate with School Board and executive staff to begin conversations around development 

of partnerships to provide structured and supervised activities for Hopewell youth after school 
hours. 

(Youth Commission/Recreation Commission) 

Family Services
• Provide a youth center to meet social and recreational needs and consider how activities may 

meet other family needs 
(Youth Services Commission- Follow-up on Mallonee Gym Renovation Conversations) 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

City Assets
• Develop and implement an effective branding program that will improve the overall perception of 

the City
*Create a new taskforce to assist with city branding

• Implement an effective tourism strategy to promote the City’s assets 
*Create a city Tourism Committee with members of PART (*city pays to be a member of), Chamber 
(*charged with managing city tourism), residents and members of boards that will overlap to create 
opportunities such as Dock Commission, Recreation Commission, Architecture Review Board, etc.

• Implement a signage and way-finding system and ensure coordination with previous efforts of the 
City and current efforts of the Downtown Partnership 

(Hopewell Downtown Partnership/Downtown Design Review Committee)

• Develop and implement a strategy that promotes the river as a unique and irreplaceable asset 
(Dock Commission)

• Develop and implement a strategy to effectively communicate about the City using diverse 
methods 

*Create a new taskforce to help city develop resident outreach and communication plan to improve 
constituent services



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

Economic Development
• Study and enhance our incentive package to insure that it draws in desired businesses

• Develop and implement a strategy to enhance knowledge of tax incentives to promote improvement of 
housing stock and retail/commercial property

*Create a new taskforce to assist with accomplishing both goals. In addition, the team could focus on 
identifying laws/guidelines and processes that make it difficult to start a new business in Hopewell. The 
group could be formed by local business owners. Their recommendations and feedback can be provided to 
the Department of Economic Development, Planning, Commissioner or Revenue’s Office for city officials to 
determine ideas/changes to implement. 



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 

ISSUE
1) Council members review information provided by City Clerk regarding boards, commissions 

and authorities recommendations
2) Council provide feedback on a form to keep/change/remove current city boards, etc.
3) Council provide feedback about boards they would like to add/change
4) Two members of Council meet with City Clerk to consolidate feedback and provide draft 

annual reporting scheduled for each board
5) Include plan to reinstate Annual Volunteer Reception to thank and recognize citizens
6) Provide update to Council in February for adoption

GOAL
1) Develop an outreach plan to recruit applicants by ACTIVELY USING AN CAMPAIGN:
• Social Media
• Newspaper
• In-Person Flyers/Handouts
• Council Meeting Announcements
2) Develop ways to recognize new appointees to thank them publically for their service



Hopewell City Council 
Boards, Commissions and Authorities Outreach Presentation 



Boards & Commissions 

Architectural Review Board (ARB)
Find information about the Architectural Review Board (ARB).

Board of Zoning Appeals
Access information about the Board of Zoning Appeals.

Planning Commission
Find information about Petersburg's Planning Commission.

School Board
Obtain information about the City of Petersburg School Board.

Frequently Asked Questions

◦ What building code has been 
adopted by Petersburg?

◦ When is a Building Permit 
Required?

◦ What permit applications are 
available online?

Helpful Links

Petersburg Chamber 
of Commerce

Virginia's Gateway 
Region

Crater Small 
Business 
Development Center

Veterans Small and 
disadvantaged 
Businesses

VA Business One 
Stop

US Small Business 
Administration (SBA)

VA Department of 
Business Assistance

VA Economic 
Development 
Partnership

eVA 

Enable Google Translate

Page 1 of 2Boards & Commissions | Petersburg, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018http://www.petersburg-va.org/116/Boards-Commissions



City of Petersburg

135 N Union Street
Petersburg, VA 23803 

Home Site Map Contact Us Accessibility Copyright Notices Employees

Enable Google Translate

Page 2 of 2Boards & Commissions | Petersburg, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018http://www.petersburg-va.org/116/Boards-Commissions



You are here: Home > Your Government > Citizen Boards, Commissions & Authorities

Citizen Boards, Commissions & Authorities

Discover our Boards, Commissions & Authorities

Dinwiddie County’s many advisory boards, commissions, and authorities provide opportunities 
for direct involvement in local government by residents of Dinwiddie County. The Board of 
Supervisors appoints citizens to fill vacancies on most of the following county and regional 
advisory boards, commissions, and authorities. Members of the Board of Equalization and 
Board of Zoning Appeals are recommended by the Board of Supervisors and appointed by the 
judge of the Circuit Court. 

• Airport & Industrial Authority 
• Appomattox Regional Library Board 
• Appomattox River Water Authority 
• Board of Zoning Appeals 
• Community Policy & Management 

Team 
• Crater District Area Agency on Aging 
• Crater Planning District Commission 
• Crater Regional Workforce Investment 

Board
• Dinwiddie County Water Authority 
• Dinwiddie Industrial Development 

Authority 
• District 19 Chapter 10 Board 
• Friends of the Lower Appomattox 

River  

• John Tyler Alcohol Safety Action Program 
• John Tyler Community College Board of 

Directors 
• Meherrin River Regional Jail Authority 
• Petersburg Area Regional Tourism 
• Planning Commission
• School Board 
• Social Services Advisory Board
• Virginia's Gateway Region 
• Board of Supervisors 

Disclosure Form Guide

Board Application
If you are interested in applying for a position on a board or commission, complete an 
application and submit it to: 

Stephanie Wray
County Of Dinwiddie
Post Office Drawer 70
Dinwiddie, VA 23841

Ph: (804) 469-4500 ext. 2103
Fx: (804) 469-4503 

Page 1 of 1Dinwiddie County, VA - Official Website - Citizen Boards, Commissions & Authorities

1/5/2018http://www.dinwiddieva.us/index.aspx?NID=111&PREVIEW=YES



Name Detail Members

ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE ASSESSMENT OF TOWING FEES AND 
THE STORAGE OF VEHICLES

View 
Details

View 
Members 

ADVISORY BOARD OF RECREATION AND PARKS View 
Details

View 
Members 

ADVISORY TASK FORCE FOR THE ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION 
OF SOUTH RICHMOND

View 
Details

View 
Members 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND OVERSIGHT BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

AGING AND DISABILITIES ADVISORY BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

AUDIT COMMITTEE View 
Details

View 
Members 

BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS, ELECTRICAL DIVISION View 
Details

View 
Members 

BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS, GENERAL DIVISION View 
Details

View 
Members 

BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS, PLUMBING AND 
MECHANICAL DIVISION

View 
Details

View 
Members 

BOARD OF FIRE APPEALS View 
Details

View 
Members 

CAPITAL AREA ALCOHOL SAFETY ACTION PROGRAM (ASAP) 
POLICY ADVISORY BOARD

View 
Details

View 
Members 

CAPITAL AREA PARTNERSHIP UPLIFTING PEOPLE, INC. View 
Details

View 
Members 

CAPITAL REGION AIRPORT COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

CENTRAL VIRGINIA WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMISSION ON ALTERNATIVES TO 
INCARCERATION

View 
Details

View 
Members 

CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MPO) View 
Details

View 
Members 

CITY PERSONNEL BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

CLEAN CITY COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

COMMISSION OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

Council Appointed Boards and Commissions

Main Menu

• Home
• Calendar
• Next Quarter 

Vacancies
• Apply
• Application 

Process
• Current 

Members
• About Us

Contact 
Information

City Clerk
City of Richmond
900 E. Broad St., 
Suite 200
Richmond, VA
23219 USA
Map It
Office Hours 8:00 a.m. 
- 5:00 p.m. Mon - Fri
Phone: (804)646-7955
Fax: (804)646-7736
City Clerk's Office
Apply for Membership
Download Application 

Boards and Commissions

This site provides detailed information on Boards and Commissions (B&C), including: purpose, members, terms, vacancies, 
and other valuable information.

For quick searching, 1) select the type of Search (B&C name or member name); 2) enter the Keyword(s) desired (e.g. 
"health" or "Jones"); then, click the Submit Search button. The list of B&C will be refreshed with the search results. 

Search:   Keyword(s): 

Page 1 of 3Boards and Commissions > HomePage

1/5/2018http://eservices.ci.richmond.va.us/applications/boardscommissions/index.aspx



View 
Details

View 
Members 

COMMUNITY CRIMINAL JUSTICE BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

COMMUNITY POLICY AND MANAGEMENT TEAM View 
Details

View 
Members 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

ETHICS REFORM TASK FORCE View 
Details

View 
Members 

GREATER RICHMOND CONVENTION CENTER AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

GREATER RICHMOND PARTNERSHIP, INC. View 
Details

View 
Members 

GREATER RICHMOND TRANSIT COMPANY View 
Details

View 
Members 

GREEN CITY COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

J. SARGEANT REYNOLDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

LEWIS GINTER BOTANICAL GARDEN, INC. View 
Details

View 
Members 

MAGGIE L. WALKER INITIATIVE CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

MAYMONT FOUNDATION View 
Details

View 
Members 

METROPOLITAN RICHMOND AIR QUALITY COMMITTEE View 
Details

View 
Members 

MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE AND EMERGING SMALL 
BUSINESS ADVISORY BOARD

View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND AMBULANCE AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
(MPO)

View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND METROPOLITAN CONVENTION AND VISITORS 
BUREAU

View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
(RMTA)

View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND REGIONAL PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

RICHMOND RETIREMENT SYSTEM View 
Details

View 
Members 

SAFE AND HEALTHY STREETS COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

SENIOR CONNECTIONS, THE CAPITAL AREA AGENCY ON AGING, 
INCORPORATED

View 
Details

View 
Members 

SISTER CITIES COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

SLAVE TRAIL COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD View 
Details

View 
Members 

Page 2 of 3Boards and Commissions > HomePage

1/5/2018http://eservices.ci.richmond.va.us/applications/boardscommissions/index.aspx



TASK FORCE ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION

View 
Details

View 
Members 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO THE RICHMOND AREA 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

View 
Details

View 
Members 

URBAN DESIGN COMMITTEE View 
Details

View 
Members 

URBAN FORESTRY COMMISSION View 
Details

View 
Members 

Page 3 of 3Boards and Commissions > HomePage

1/5/2018http://eservices.ci.richmond.va.us/applications/boardscommissions/index.aspx



Boards & Commissions 

Authorities, Boards, Commissions & Committees
The Colonial Heights City Council is seeking to fill existing vacancies on city boards, commissions, and committees with qualified city residents who 
have expressed a desire to serve the community in a special way. An appointment to a city body is to be taken seriously by applicants as the work to be 
accomplished will help determine the future directions of our community.

Applying for an Appointment
Download an Application for Board, Commission, or Committee and fax to (804) 524-8734 or mail to:
Clerk of Council - City of Colonial Heights
P.O. Box 3401
Colonial Heights, VA 23834

Applicant Information Available to Press & Public
As an applicant for a city board, commission, or committee, your name, address, and telephone number will be available to the press and the public. No 
person is required to supply any of the information requested in the application in order to be considered, but all such information supplied by the 
applicant shall be available to the general public for a period of one year, after which it shall be purged from city records. Corrections or additions may 
be made, as provided by law, by contacting the City Clerk's Office. 

Reappointment
Incumbents whose terms expire are automatically considered for reappointment unless they indicate non-interest.

List of Boards, Commissions, Committees
The following are authorities, boards, commissions, and committees appointed by City Council: 

Name No. of Members Purpose Meetings

Advisory Board to City 
Council 

9 (two-year term) To Investigate, study, consider, evaluate and report to 
Council its suggestions and recommendations on all 
matters referred by Council.

As needed

Advisory Board to 
Recreation and Parks 

5 (three-year term) To make recommendations on recreation and park-related 
concerns and issues. 

As needed

Appomattox River Water 
Authority 

2 (four-year term) To oversee the operation of Lake Chesdin, the City’s water 
supply source. In addition to Colonial Heights, its other 
members are Chesterfield, Petersburg, Dinwiddie and 
Prince George.

Quarterly at the ARWA 
office in Petersburg.

Architectural Review Board 7 (3 serving four-year terms; 
2 serving three-year termsl; 
and 2 serving two-year 
terms)

To issue certificate of appropriateness for the erection, 
reconstruction, alteration, restoration, moving, raising or 
demolition of the exterior of any landmark, building or 
structure or part thereof, within a Historic District.

As needed

Board of Zoning Appeals 5 with 1 alternate (four-year 
term)

Responsible for hearing appeals from individuals who are 
requesting exceptions or variations from City Ordinances 
in regard to land use and building requirements or from 
individuals who are questioning the appropriateness of 
orders made by City Officials. 

As needed

Central Virginia Film Office 
Board of Directors 

1 (Indefinite term) To attract the film industry to the Tri-Cities Region as an 
economic development incentive.

Second Tuesday of each 
month at 9:00 a.m. in 
Petersburg. 

Central Virginia Waste 
Management Authority 

1 with 1 alternate (four-year 
term) 

To implement solid waste management and recycling 
programs for thirteen local governments. 

Third Friday of each month 
at 9:00 am in Richmond. 

Chesterfield-Colonial 
Heights Board of Social 
Services 

4 (four-year term and cannot 
serve more than two 
consecutive terms)

Policy-making body for the Department of Social Services. Third Monday of each 
month at 8:30 a.m. in 
Chesterfield.

Citizen Advisory Committee 
of the Central Virginia Solid 
Waste Management Plan 

1 (Indefinite term) To monitor the planning and development process of the 
Authority - primarily a focus group for public information.

Quarterly or as necessary in 
Richmond.

Page 1 of 3Boards & Commissions | Colonial Heights, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018https://www.colonialheightsva.gov/120/Boards-Commissions



City Wetlands Board 7 (five-year term) To preserve and prevent the despoliation and destruction 
of wetlands within its jurisdiction while accommodating 
necessary economic development in a manner consistent 
with wetlands preservation. 

As needed

Community Criminal Justice 
Board 

(2 citizen representatives; 
two year-term)

The CCJB proactively addresses criminal justice issues in 
the communities of Chesterfield County and the City of 
Colonial Heights.

Third Tuesday in January, 
March, May, July, 
September and November 
at 6:00 p.m. in Chesterfield.

Crater District Area Agency 
on Aging Board of Directors 

1 (one-year term) To insure that the interests of the citizens are represented 
in the development of policies and programs of the 
Agency. 

Fourth Monday of each 
month at 10:00 a.m. in 
Petersburg.

Crater Planning District 
Commission 

2 (1 Councilman and 1 
member of City Staff; 
coterminous)

To identify needs and potential solutions for a variety of 
public policy and infrastructure projects in the community, 
including transportation initiatives.

Quarterly, or as needed, at 
5:00 p.m. in Petersburg.

District 19 Community 
Services Board 

2 (three-year term) A multi-jurisdictional, community-based organization 
whose mission is to improve the quality and productivity of 
the lives of individuals who experience or are at risk of 
experiencing mental disabilities and or substance abuse. 

Fourth Thursday of each 
month at 6:00 p.m. in 
Petersburg.

Economic Development 
Authority 

7 (four-year term) To promote industry and develop trade by inducing assets 
instrumental to business recruiting and growth. 

As needed

Fire Prevention Board of 
Appeals 

5 – (2) three-year term; (3) 
two-year term 

To determine the suitability of alternate materials and type 
of construction and to provide for reasonable 
interpretations of the provisions of the Fire Code. 

As needed

Friends of the Appomattox 
River 

1 (Indefinite term) To protect the river and promote its scenic natural beauty 
and historical and cultural attributes. 

Last Wednesday of an odd 
month, except for the month 
of March, in Petersburg.

Historical Commission 20 (three-year term) To advise and assist the Council and administration in the 
planning, conduct or lawful regulation of festivals or similar 
events open to the public and held on property designated 
pursuant to Chapter 286, Zoning, Article XX, Historic 
Districts, of the City Code, or events open to the public and 
held to commemorate holidays or historic occurrences of 
national, state or local significance. To encourage 
community agencies and organizations in establishing and 
modifying programs and services related to historic 
preservation and education. To encourage and provide a 
public forum for greater awareness of the historic heritage 
of the City and of the public and private benefits of and 
available resources for historic preservation.

As called

John Tyler Community 
College Board of Trustees

1 (four-year term and cannot 
serve more than 2 
consecutive terms.) 

To serve as an advisory group to the College's 
administration. 

Every other month at John 
Tyler Community College.

Natural Hazards Mitigation 
Advisory Committee 

1 (Indefinite term) To study the Crater Region’s risks from and vulnerabilities 
to natural hazards and to make recommendations on 
mitigating the effects of such hazards on the Crater 
Region. 

As called

Personnel Board 3 with 1 alternate (three-
year term) 

To constitute the final authority to rule upon grievances 
filed by employees under the grievance procedure. 

As needed 

Planning Commission 7 (four-year term) Advises City Council on zoning cases, amendments to the 
zoning and subdivision ordinance and comprehensive 
planning.

First Tuesday of each month 
at 7:00 in Council 
Chambers.

Regional Building Code 
Appeals Board 

1 (four-year term) To review and decide the outcome of disagreements 
between citizens and the Building Official. 

As needed

Regional Tourism 
Corporation 

2 (Indefinite term) To develop and implement a regional tourism marketing 
initiative that will result in increased tourism visitation and 
spending.

Determined by Crater 
Planning District 

Page 2 of 3Boards & Commissions | Colonial Heights, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018https://www.colonialheightsva.gov/120/Boards-Commissions



Commission Administrative 
Staff.

Riverside Regional Jail 
Authority 

1 City Staff member and 1 
alternate member (four-year 
term) 

To oversee the regional jail facility which serves the 
Counties of Charles City, Chesterfield, Prince George and 
Surry and the Cities of Colonial Heights, Hopewell, and 
Petersburg.

Fourth Thursday of each 
month at Riverside Regional 
Jail.

Senior Citizens Advisory 
Committee 

9 (two-year term) To evaluate the resources, services and programs 
designed to serve the City’s senior citizens.

Every other month at 4:00 
p.m. in the Senior Center.

South Central Wastewater 
Authority 

1 City Staff representative 
and 1 alternate member 
(four-year term)

Oversees the operation of the Petersburg Wastewater 
Treatment Plant.

Meets on a quarterly basis 
at the Authority 
headquarters in Petersburg.

Transportation Safety 
Commission 

13 (four-year term) Advises the City Manager and City Council on 
transportation safety matters. 

Meets on a quarterly basis 
on Thursdays at 4:00 p.m. in 
the police training room.

Virginia's Gateway Region 2 (one-year term) To assist the Counties of Prince George, Dinwiddie and 
Chesterfield, and the Cities of Colonial Heights, Hopewell 
and Petersburg in their efforts to provide balanced 
industrialization to its members. 

First Thursday of every 
other month at 7:30 a.m. at 
Virginia's Gateway Region.

Youth Services Commission 15 (three-year term) Acts as a forum to ascertain the needs of the youth of the 
City; to inform young people, parents, and those working 
with youth of existing services and programs available to 
them; and to act as an overall advocate for City youth.

Meets on the third Monday 
of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
in City Hall.

City Employees Area Accessibility Copyright Notices Government Websites by CivicPlus®

Page 3 of 3Boards & Commissions | Colonial Heights, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018https://www.colonialheightsva.gov/120/Boards-Commissions



Boards & Commissions 

Architectural Review Board (ARB)
Find information about the Architectural Review Board (ARB).

Board of Zoning Appeals
Access information about the Board of Zoning Appeals.

Planning Commission
Find information about Petersburg's Planning Commission.

School Board
Obtain information about the City of Petersburg School Board.

Frequently Asked Questions

◦ What building code has been 
adopted by Petersburg?

◦ When is a Building Permit 
Required?

◦ What permit applications are 
available online?

Helpful Links

Petersburg Chamber 
of Commerce

Virginia's Gateway 
Region

Crater Small 
Business 
Development Center

Veterans Small and 
disadvantaged 
Businesses

VA Business One 
Stop

US Small Business 
Administration (SBA)

VA Department of 
Business Assistance

VA Economic 
Development 
Partnership

eVA 

Enable Google Translate

Page 1 of 2Boards & Commissions | Petersburg, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018http://www.petersburg-va.org/116/Boards-Commissions



City of Petersburg

135 N Union Street
Petersburg, VA 23803 

Home Site Map Contact Us Accessibility Copyright Notices Employees

Enable Google Translate

Page 2 of 2Boards & Commissions | Petersburg, VA - Official Website

1/5/2018http://www.petersburg-va.org/116/Boards-Commissions



Click on the Board or Commission Name link to learn more about 
it.

Application to Apply for Boards/Commissions
Appointments Expiring in 2017

 Board/Commission 
Name 

 Term 
Length (Yrs)

 Term Limits

Appomattox Regional Library of Trustees 4
 Not more than two consecutive 
terms 
 may be served 

Appomattox River Water Authority 4

 Board of Equalization and Assessments 3 
 Special qualifications apply; term 
limit 

 Board of Grievance Appeals 3 
Board of Supervisors 4 
 Board of Zoning Appeals 5 
 Board of Code Appeal Board (Regional) 5 
 Central Virginia Film Commission
 Central Virginia Waste Management 
Authority

4 

 Clean Community Committee 2 
Comprehensive Services Policy and 
 Management Council

1 

 Crater Criminal Justice Academy Board of 
Directors 

4 

Crater District Area Agency on Aging 
 Crater District Planning  Commission 4 
 Crater Youth Care Commission 4 

District 19 Community Services Board 3 

 Not more than three terms may be 
served of which not 
 more than two terms may be 
served consecutively. 

 Electoral Board 3 
 Friends of the Lower 
Appomattox Association 

Page 1 of 2Citizens Boards Commissions

1/5/2018http://www.princegeorgeva.org/government/citizen_boards_and_commissions/index.php



 Board/Commission 
Name 

 Term 
Length (Yrs)

 Term Limits

 Industrial Development Authority 4 
John Tyler Community College 
 Local Advisory Board 

4 

 Planning Commission 4 
Recreation Advisory Commission 3 
 Regional Tourism Corporation 3 
 Riverside Community Criminal Justice 
Board 
 Riverside Regional Jail Authority 4 

 Social Services Advisory Board 4 
 Not more than two consecutive 
terms may be served. 

South Central Wastewater Authority 
South Centre' Corridors Research & 
Development 

2 

Virginia Gateway Region 1

Page 2 of 2Citizens Boards Commissions

1/5/2018http://www.princegeorgeva.org/government/citizen_boards_and_commissions/index.php



 
ADJOURN 

 
 


	Boards-Final.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14

	ADPC0EB.tmp
	ASHFORD CIVIC PLAZA COMMISSION
	Revised 3-13-09




